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Cc: Michael Wheeler (michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Recurrent Energy Comments on Draft Resolution E-4489 

To the Service List for R. 11-05-005: 

Attached is a copy of Recurrent Energy Comments on Draft Resolution E-4489, Modifying the 
Renewable Auction Mechanism, which was served on the Energy Division today. We have 
split the the service list into two halves in order to minimize bounce-backs, with apologies to 
anyone who receives duplicates. 

Please contact me if you have any problem opening the attachment. 

Sincerely, 

John Nimmons 
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